

CASEY K. MCGARVEY

Mr. McGarvey, of counsel, adds many years of experience to TraskBritt's thriving litigation group. Prior to joining TraskBritt, Mr. McGarvey was a shareholder at Berman & Savage where he managed intellectual property litigations involving exercise equipment and cushion devices in the fields of mechanical engineering and chemistry, as well as other complex business litigations pertaining to government contracts, major construction projects, breach of licenses and non-compete agreements, antitrust, business fraud, products liability, defense of personal injury and wrongful death claims and mass torts.

Mr. McGarvey has managed hundreds of cases and tried many cases to verdict, including as first chair of breach of contract, including breach of a license agreement, real property damage, personal injury, and Federal Employers' Liability Act matters.

Mr. McGarvey has been recognized by Mountain States *Super Lawyers* as among the top five percent of lawyers in the state, listed among the "Utah Legal Elite" by *Utah Business Magazine* and received an "AV" rating from *Martindale Hubbell's* highest peer-review attorney rating.

Areas of Practice

Complex Civil Litigation

Prior Professional Experience

Shareholder at Berman & Savage, 1996-2008

Shareholder and Associate, Van Cott, Bagley, Cornwall & McCarthy, 1988-1996

Associate, Watkiss & Campbell, 1986-1988

University of Utah, Teaching Assistant, Legal Writing and Research Program

Education

University of Utah, H.B.A. in Political Science and Certificate in Public Administration, cum laude, 1983

University of Utah, J.D., Journal of Energy Law and Policy/Journal of Contemporary Law, Moot Court Editor, 1986

Bar Admissions

Utah Bar, 1986

Court Admissions

Utah and U.S. District Court, District of Utah 1986

U.S. Supreme Court, 1995

U.S. Court of Appeals for Ninth, Tenth and Federal Circuits

Pro Hac Vice Admissions in numerous States

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

National Business Institute's Continuing Legal Education Seminar on Advanced Expert Witness Deposition Tactics in Utah, presented speeches on "*Deposing the Opposing Expert Witness*" and "*Defending Your Expert's Testimony*", 2005

National Association of Railroad Trial Counsel's Special Litigation Conference XIII, presented speech entitled "*Eichel Update*", 2003

National Association of Railroad Trial Counsel's Special Litigation Conference IX, presented speech entitled "*Is He Or Is He Not Working On The Railroad*", 1999

A.E. Roberts Company's 1995 Utah Human Resources and Employee Benefits Update, presented speech entitled "*OSHA – Watch Out*", 1994

Council on Education in Management's Personnel Law Update 1994, presented speech entitled "*The New OSHA Enforcement Crusade*", 1994

COMMUNITY AND PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Utah State Bar

American Bar Association

National Association of Railroad Trial Counsel

LANGUAGES

Samoa